APPLICATION: PD 23-0610
ZHM HEARING DATE: September 18, 2023
BOCC MEETING DATE: November 7, 2023 CASE REVIEWER: Chris Grandlienard, AICP

The applicant is continuing the application as a matter of right to the October 16, 2023 Zoning Hearing
Master Meeting.
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Rosa Timoteo

Senior Planning & Zoning Technician
Development Services Dept.
I

C: (813) 244-3956

P: (813) 307-1752

E: timoteor@hillsboroughcounty.org
\W: HCFLGov.net

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602

Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Linkedin | HCFL Stay Safe

Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.

From: Colin Rice <crice@olderlundylaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 10:12 AM

To: Grandlienard, Christopher <GrandlienardC@hillsboroughcounty.org>

Cc: Karla Llanos <|lanosk@plancom.org>; Elizabeth Kellar <ekellar@olderlundylaw.com>
Subject: Re: PD 23-0610

Good morning everyone,

Please accept this email as a request to continue the ZHM hearing to October. We would like to use
this time to more carefully consider plan revisions with the property owner. As | understand it we
are scheduled for the December 14 BOCC hearing and an October ZHM hearing would not change
this. Please let me know if you have any questions, wishing you all a safe week with the storm
approaching.

Best,

P. Colin Rice
crice@olderlundylaw.com
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